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Amendment 1, IDIQ Construction    Page 2 of 2 

 

1. Para L.20 requires a bid bond.  However, the SF1442 states an offer guarantee is not required?  Please 

clarify? 

Response: Page 1, SF 1442, Section 13,  Paragraph B should read: An offer guarantee is required. 

 

2. Section I.11 NFS 1852.215-84 Ombudsman is replaced with NFS 1852.215-84 Ombudsman listed in the 

response below.  

Response: I.11   NFS 1852.215-84 Ombudsman (NOV 2011) 

(a) An ombudsman has been appointed to hear and facilitate the resolution of concerns from offerors, 

potential offerors, and contractors during the preaward and postaward phases of this acquisition. When 

requested, the ombudsman will maintain strict confidentiality as to the source of the concern. The 

existence of the ombudsman is not to diminish the authority of the contracting officer, the Source 

Evaluation Board, or the selection official. Further, the ombudsman does not participate in the 

evaluation of proposals, the source selection process, or the adjudication of formal contract disputes. 

Therefore, before consulting with an ombudsman, interested parties must first address their concerns, 

issues, disagreements, and/or recommendations to the contracting officer for resolution.  

   (b)  If resolution cannot be made by the contracting officer, interested parties may contact the 

installation ombudsman, whose name, address, telephone number, facsimile number, and e-mail address 

may be found at: http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/pub/pub_library/Omb.html. Concerns, issues, disagreements, 

and recommendations which cannot be resolved at the installation may be referred to the Agency 

ombudsman identified at the above URL.  Please do not contact the ombudsman to request copies of the 

solicitation, verify offer due date, or clarify technical requirements.  Such inquiries shall be directed to 

the Contracting Officer or as specified elsewhere in this document. 

(End of clause)  

ALTERNATE I (JUNE 2000) 
(c)  If this is a task or delivery order contract, the ombudsman shall review complaints from contractors 

and ensure they are afforded a fair opportunity to be considered, consistent with the procedures of the 

contract. 

   (End of clause 

 

3. The table in Paragraph L.12(a) indicates Volume IV?  Should this be Factor IV and if so is there a 

Factor III? 

Response: L.12, sec a, under Proposal Section of the table should be Volume IV, there is not a Factor 

III. 
         

4. Section L.14 correction to e-mail for Cari Smith. 

Response: E-mail should read: cari.e.smith@nasa.gov   

 

5. Part II, Past Performance, request that Past Performance Questionnaires, Attachment L-1 be used.  Can 

CCASS reports be utilized in lieu of the PPQs? 

Response: No, PPQ’s are to be used.  CASS reports cannot be used by the contractor in place of the 

PPQ’s. 

    
6. Part II, Past Performance, can projects greater than 90% complete be utilized as past performance 

projects or do they have to be completed? 

Response: See L.11 Proposal Preparation Instructions for Multiple Award IDIQ General Construction 

Contract, Part II definition under Recent . 

 

7. Our company is currently performing a contract on Redstone Arsenal and has an office at the contract 

site.  Will this satisfy the Proximity requirement of Paragraph L.21? 

Response: An established proximity to MSFC of 100 miles will be required to be considered. 
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